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NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL

SECRET ' September 24, 1984
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MEMORANDUM FOR ROBERT C. MCWARLANE

FROM: JACK MATLOC

SUBJECT: President-Gromyko Meeting: Weinberger Suggestions
Secretary Weinberger has sent a memorandum to the President
recommending certain talking points for his meeting with Gromyko.

I believe that the points he proposes are sound and deserve a
placegy in the President's presentation to Gromyko.

P
Ron/Lehman concurs.

Recommendation:

That you forward the memorandum at TAB I to the President.

Approve Disapprove
Attachments:
Tab I -- Memorandum to the President
Tab A -- Weinberger-President Memorandum of September 22, 1984

SECRET
Deslassify on: OADR
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT
FROM: ROBERT C. MCFARLANE
SUBJECT: Your Meeting with Gromyko: Secretary Weinberger's
Suggestions

Secretary Weinberger has sent you a memorandum (Tab A) suggesting
certain talking points for you to use with Gromyko. I believe
these points are well taken and will see to it that they are
worked into the talking points supplied to you.

Prepared by:
Jack F. Matlock

Attachment:

Tab A ~ Memorandum of September 22, 1984, from Secretary
Weinberger

SECRET

Declassify on: OADR
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